Oil ﬂs/zozta and gaa é‘sw[csg, Tne.

P. O. Box 763
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

July 3, 1973 Phone Numbers
393-2727 - 393-2017

Mr. J. E. Kapteina

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0., Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Felmont Oil Corporation
Whitaker A No. 1

Section 11, TSN, R23E
Whitaker B No. 1

Section 22, T5N, R23E
Guadalupe County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kapteina:

This is to advise that the above locations have been cleared, levelled
and reseeded as per the agreement with the land owners Bdgar L. Powell
and Gerald Parr and are now ready for inspection.
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Yours very truly,

0IL REPORTS & GAS SERVICES, INC.

S. ) Donna Holler

P—_—

DH/es

cc: Felmont 0il Corporation
P. 0. Box 1855
Midland, Texas 79701



